MEMORANDUM
City of Venice

i e Engineering Department

TO: Edward Lavallee, City Manager

FROM: Kathleen Weeden, City Engineer

DATE: October 6, 2020

COUNCIL APPROVAL: Yes MEETING DATE: October 13, 2020
STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL: Upgrade and Maintain City Infrastructure and Facilities

SUBJECT: Resolution 2020-37 to correct the final version of Stormwater Rate Study Fee

Background: Stormwater Rate Study Resolution 2020-32 was approved and adopted on September 8,
2020. Unfortunately, the final revisions to the Resolution that were included in the presentation to City
Council were inadvertently omitted from the final draft of Resolution 2020-32. To correct the resolution
to match the intended rates that were presented to City Council and the public, Resolution 2020-37 has
been attached for your approval.

The following correction are included:

1. Page 3: High Use Residential/Low Use Commercial corrected to reflect 1.6 for SF < 0.2 acres.

2. Page 4: The Service Factor for mobile/manufactured homes corrected to 0.90 (from 0.95)

3. Page 4: “Maximum parcel area will be 5 million sq. ft. for this calculation only” added to Parcel EWQF
gross area calculation.

The above modifications are consistent with the calculations that were presented to City Council for
consideration and the intent of the Stormwater Stakeholder Committee recommendations.

Requested Action: Approve Resolution 2019-32 Correcting, Clarifying and Amending the Stormwater
Management Utility Service Charge, Establishing an Administrative Charge and Public Facilities Charge,
providing for Special Charges, Superseding Resolution No. 2020-32 and providing an Effective Date.

City Attorney Review/Approved: Yes

Risk Management Review: N/A

Finance Department Review/Approved: Yes
Funds Availability (account number): N/A

ORIGINAL(S) ATTACHED: Original Resolution Prepared by City Clerk’s Office



